



Mohammad Hadi Saadat

Information technology Consultant

MHSGOD@gmail.com

+989123990969

PROFILE

I am an IT professional with more than 13-year of successful experience in designing, implementation, testing, administering and troubleshooting on IT and infrastructure critical services. I was a key technical resource in several projects ranging from small businesses to enterprises. I am a system engineer, administrator and constantly have my certifications updated and recently focused my career on VMWare virtualization technologies including server, desktop and networking and also well familiar with Microsoft and Cisco in the era. I had also some scaled projects on Design and implementing Data Center core networking infrastructure, Storage, Virtualization, and high availability/load balancing solutions. I am perfectly flexible to work individually or as a team member, under pressure and time constrained projects. Being adaptive, energetic, ambitious, practical and very keen to learn and stay updated with the latest technologies advancements were my key factors in a successful career to me so far.

KEY SKILLS

- Design and Implantation Infrastructure Data Center
- Design Data Center Network: base on Cisco Nexus Solution
- Design Data Center Storage: base on HP 3 par or EMC Solution
- Network Virtualization with VMWare NSX
- Backup & Replication: Veeam Backup & Replication, vSphere Data Protection, Symantec Backup Exec, vSphere, Veritas NetBackup, Replication and Site Recovery Manager
- Network: CCNP Data Center , CCNP Route& Switch
- Storage: SAN Storage and SAN Switching (Hard and soft zoning and cabling (HP and EMC), NAS Storages (iSCSI&NFS).Tape Storages like HP MSL series.
- Load Balancing Solution : F5 Big IP
- Desktop virtualization: VMWare Horizon
- Application and User environment virtualization: VMWare AppVolume & UEM
- Microsoft Services :AD, DNS, Lync, DHCP,NLB,IIS
- VOIP : Elastics

➤ Monitoring solutions: VMWare vSphere
Operations Manager, PRTG, Solar winds

➤ Log Analysis Software: Alienvult
,VMWare Log insight

EDUCATION

Master`s degree ,Field of study : Information Technology

Bachelor of Applied Science: Telecommunications engineering

TRANING

Course

EMC – Information Storage & Management

ITIL v3

CCNP Data Center

CCNA Data Center

F5 Load Balancer

CCNP Route And Switch

Linux

VMWare VCP

TIA-942

CDN(Content Delivery Network)

CCNA Data Center

CCNA

Institute

Tehran-IRIB &Dubai

Tehran-IRIB

Tehran-IRIB

Tehran-IRIB

Tehran-IRIB

Tehran-Mehr Eghtesad Bank

Tehran-Mehr Eghtesad Bank

Tehran-IRIB

Tehran-IRIB

Tehran-IRIB

Tehran-IRIB

Tehran-Mehr Eghtesad Bank

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

End User Computing Design & implementation
MCI Co.

2015 - 2018

IT Consultant

2012-2018

Electronic Kart Damavand (ECD)

Senior Systems Engineer

2009-Now

IRIB (Islamic Republic of Iran Broadcasting)

IT Consultant

2010-2013

Kowsar Bank

Senior Systems Engineer

2006-2013

Mehr Eghtesad Bank